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From: Jeffrey Frazier

To: Managin Director Seminole County PAL

Cc:

President Barry Smith
Seminole County Police Athletic League

President Smith,

1 am forwarding you this email in order to inform you of my intentions and to request your assistance as the
President of this not for profit corporation. | publish a website dedicated to exposing corruption within Seminole
County Florida and | am presently working on an article on your charity identified as Seminole County Police
Athletic League, Inc.

| am extending you this courtesy due to our past professional association as members of the Seminole County
SWAT unit. From the information that | have discovered to date | have no information which implicates either you,
Deputy Walthers or Mr. Mullins in the scam conspired by Sgt. Johnson and the former accountant for your Not for
Profit Corporation. Due to the lack of cooperation from the Executive Director/ Treasurer, Dwayne Johnson , | am
attempting to get the rest of the story , as Paul Harvey says.

While | would prefer an interview in person | understand if that is not possible considering the

Departmental directive concerning communicating with me. As you know your charity is not officially or legally
connected with the Seminole County Sheriff's office even though it receives a substantial financial contribution
from the taxpayers of Seminole County via the donations of Sheriff Eslinger. In lieu of an interview would you
be willing to provide me with certain financial records?

SeminoleWatch.com would like to obtain copies of the following documents:

1. Complete , true, and accurate copy of the check register/ bank statement for the SCPAL account from January
1, 2011 through May 1, 2012.

2. Copy of the "Agreement"” between the Internal Revenue Service and Seminole County Police Athletic League,
Inc. (SCPAL) concerning the misclassification of employees which goes into effect July 1, 2012. (Note: ltis
believed that this agreement was entered into after a parent of one of the children started asking questions
concerning their child being classified as an "Independent Contractor" while working the PAL Camp in 2011 and is
pursuant to the "VOLUNTARY CLASSIFICATION SETTLEMENT PROGRAM" offered by the IRS.)

3. A blank copy of the Independent Contractor agreement between the SCPAL and the Camp Counselors for
2011 and 2012.

Please extend me the courtesy of acknowledging this request and of your intentions. | am sure that your finances
are open to the public and that you would have no problem in disclosing where your funding is coming from and
where those donations are being spent. | would expect for you to redact the names of all juveniles that received
checks for working the Summer Camp programs; however, | would expect the identities of all Seminole County
Deputy sheriffs and other adult "Camp Counselors”, not to be redacted.

SeminoleWatch.com submits for your consideration that Dwayne Johnson should be removed from h\s position as
a corporate officer due to his actions which have resulted in this agreement with the Internal Revenue Service. It
is our opinion that such financial incompetence cannot be rewarded and that these actions do not teach values
and societal requirements to keep the youth of Seminole County on the right path as youth or adults.

| await your reply and request that you forward this request to both Deputy Walthers and Mr. Mullins. Please
respond by Wednesday June 27th , 2012 by 5:00 pm. of your intentions.

Best Regards

Jeffrey K. Frazier
www.SeminoleWatch.com
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